
  

DFE-279071

From: private.office@detini.gov.uk 
To: Wightman, Stuart 
Cc: Cooper, Trevor; Robson, Rod; McCune, David; McLaughlin, Christine (DETI); Clarke, Rosie; Murray, John 

(DETI); Hegarty, Damien; Mills, John (DETI); Hughes, Seamus; Stevenson, Valerie (DETI Private Office); 
Dolaghan, Paul; McCormick, Andrew (DETI); Kerr, Sean; Rooney, Eugene; Stewart, Chris (DETI); DG_DETI 
Press Office; DETI Energy Mailbox 

Subject: Submission Decision SUB-1075-2015 : ETI Committee RHI - Introduction of Cost Control Measures & 
Ensuring Effective Administration of Domestic Scheme 

Date: 03 September 2015 14:07:18 
Attachments: SUB 1075 Min Content.pdf 

Revised submission RHI introduction of legislation on tiered tariff for biomas.msg 

Classification: Official 
Reference: SUB-1075-2015 

Subject: SUB-1075-2015 : ETI Committee RHI - Introduction of Cost Control Measures & Ensuring Effective 
Administration of Domestic Scheme 

To: STUART WIGHTMAN 
Date: 03/09/2015 

The Minister has seen your submission of 08/07/2015 and is content. 

NB: David McCune will arrange for this briefing to go to the ETI Committee 

For further information etc. contact: 
Damien Hegarty 
Private Office 
29209 

Copied To For Information: 
Trevor Cooper, Rod Robson, David McCune, Christine McLaughlin, Rosie Clarke, John Murray, Damien 
Hegarty, John Mills, Seamus Hughes, PO CC Energy Division 
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